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From: Md. Sanwar Parvez «sanwar@crass-wotld.com:
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 11:08 AM
To: Shipan Barua
Ce: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Marul Ahmed; Moshiur Rahman, Mohammad Sayeful
Islam Khan; Monjurul karim; Harunor Rashid
Subject: RE;iNeed Loan Returnabje, uO,iq;,D:,kko Garments Lt';i.
Dear Shipan, S P Sanwey Pay Yel .
Pls make Loan Returnable DO for DkkG'Garments Ltd. ¥
Nayanpur, Mouna, Sreepur, Gazipur. of below item:
Expected receiving Date;30April 2019,
‘_‘_———-‘
1. 1004874-U KAM/KAP/DL LIGHT FITTING/TRUNKING SUSPENSION BRACKET U
@ TYPE 300.00_Pcs.
2. 3024549 KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-
L1 50.00 Pcs.
3. 3024548 KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-
L2 50.00 Pcs.
4. 3024547 KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG- 7
L3 50.00 Pcs.

Best Regards

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792 | w: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended reciplent(s).
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